TowN OF WESTFORD
HELTH INSURANCE TRUST FUND

DATE: January 5, 2022

TO: Health Insurance Trust Fund

FROM: Pam Hicks, Director of Human Resources

RE: Notice of Meeting and Meeting Agenda — Revised 1/5/22- 2:45 pm
DATE: Friday, January 7, 2022 — 3:00 PM - Virtual Meeting

MEETING TO BE HELD VIRTUALLY VIA ZOOM

Agenda:

1. Review additional stoploss options based on updated financials- and reconsider vote on
stop-loss insurance carriereptions.

2. BCBS updates and discuss pending contracts.

3. Other issues/concerns not reasonably anticipated by the Chairs 48 hours prior to the

meeting.
3:4.  Vote to approve the 12/7/21 meeting minutes.
4.5.  Adjourn

Join Zoom Meeting:
https://westfordma-
gov.zoom.us/j/82874991162?pwd=az\VVPeXdPTU8rdFdsNmNtRHRISzZVMQT09

Meeting I1D: 828 7499 1162

Passcode: 063317

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,82874991162#,,,,*063317# US (Washington DC)
+13126266799,,82874991162#,,,,*063317# US (Chicago)



https://westfordma-gov.zoom.us/j/82874991162?pwd=azVPeXdPTU8rdFdsNmNtRHRISzVMQT09
https://westfordma-gov.zoom.us/j/82874991162?pwd=azVPeXdPTU8rdFdsNmNtRHRISzVMQT09

